SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 30, 1996

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chm. John C. Monteith, Robert C. Fay and Dennis G. Abbott. Also present: Finance Committee member Art Smith, Gus Cook, SAD Director Millard Genthner, and RWS Rep. Frank Allen.

NEW BUSINESS:

JOHN MCGUIRE: John came in to see the Board about being Constable/Animal Control Officer for the town. Sel. Abbott told him that the Board needs to meet with the current Constable/Animal Control Officer Chauncey Gerry to further discuss hours etc. Sel. Abbott told John that the Board is about one month or so from appointing someone.

Sel. Abbott asked Road Commissioner Fred Fay how the winter sand was holding up. Fred told the Board that there is about 100 ton of salt and will be able to tell better after this weekend.

GUS COOK: Gus came in to discuss with the Board about the Town Structure Committee holding public hearing on February 15th and would also like to have a notice of the hearing and the report in the Smart Shopper. Board approved of the public hearing and putting a notice and the report in the Smart Shopper.

DIANNE HOLDEN: Dianne came in to discuss with the Board that Margaret and Bertha would like to know where they stand on hire dates. Will new dates start July1 or will old hire date prevail and what about vacation. Chm. Monteith stated will have until July 1 to take their vacations they can take them or leave them. Sel. Abbott added their jobs cease as of July 1. Dianne asked if they are not used, will they get paid. Sel. Abbott told Dianne that they Board will need to discuss it and need to decide if time continues or begins July 1. Sel. Fay added that when a new position is opened up in the Town Hall, it will need to be advertised. Dianne also discussed with the Board that on February 14th the town is scheduled to go on line with the State for motor vehicles. If possibly not funded at town meeting, should the town bother. Sel. Abbott stated that the town has an obligation to register. Dianne asked should continue or wait. Sel. Abbott feels should continue on. Dianne asked when the warrant and Administrative Ordinance will be ready for public and the Board told her after tonight.

The Board at this time adjourned to the town hall to conduct this month's Council Meeting.

The Board will hold a Public Hearing February 20th for all referendum questions.

Sel. Mtg. 1/30/96 pg. 2

Board voted to sell copies of the Comprehensive Plan Books at a cost of \$20.00 for both books.

TIM NELSON: Tim came in to let the Board know that Saco River Tel & Tel had come into his office. The Board had signed pole permits for the New Road and now Edward Cook will not allow them to put the poles on his land. The road was abandoned by the public has a right to pass on it. Sel. Abbott told Tim, that when the pole permits come in the Town doesn't do research, it is up to Saco River Tel & Tel.

LIBRARY BILL: The library had received a quote of \$55.00 for removing snow from the roof. When the bill came in it was \$101.00. Sel. Fay and Chm. Monteith voted to pay \$55.00 plus the cost of salt, \$26.00.

Board has received two requests for town meeting to have a food table. The Board voted to go with the Taylor House for food and Historical Society for the bake sale.

SIGNED:

The Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

ADJOURNMENT:

The motion for	adjournment was made at 9:00 p.m.
approved:	